December 3, 2008

Mr. David Garg

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Waste Management Program

208 West Third Street, Suite 101

Williamsport, Pennsylvania 17701-6448

Dear Mr. Garg:
Subject: Request for Extension
Response to Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection Request for
Additional Information
Harmony Residual Waste Landfll
Eagle Environmental II, L.P.

Chest Township, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania
CEC Project 060-205

On behalf of Eagle Environmental II, L.P. (Eagle), Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc. (CEC) is
submitting this letter to request Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) approval to
extend the schedule for responding to DEP’s September 2, 2008 letter. The DEP’s letter requested
additional information be submitted regarding mining of coal at the proposed Harmony Residual Waste
Landfill and the potential impact on the environmental assessment and harms/benefits evaluation.

Eagle and CEC are currently preparing additional information, to include a bituminous surface mine
permit application, and changes to the residual waste permit application drawings and supporting
forms/narrative that are needed to incorporate and reflect the proposed mining operations. The time
commitment required to prepare these materials is substantial, and Eagle respectively requests the DEP
approve a 90-day extension to the submission schedule, such that Eagle’s response will be submitted on
or before March 2, 2009.

CEC trusts this request for extension is appropriate and will meet with the DEP’s approval. If you have
any questions or require additional information, please contact Mr. Mark Harlacker at (717) 243-1692 or
me at (724} 327-5200.

Very truly yours,

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

Lo . Chond,

Eric D. Chiado, P.E.

Senior Project Manager
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